10:00

10:05

10:30

10:35

10:40

10:50

10:55

11:00

11:05

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Tuesday, March 15, 2022—10:00 a.m.
McKune Room

AGENDA

Board Meeting
Welcome and Call to Order
Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval

Compulsory Segments

Board Meeting Minutes Approval — February 15, 2022
Approval of the February Operational Checks
Approval of February Financial Reports

Director’s Report & Friends Report

Public Comment

Action Items

. Donations

Discussion Items

. Mobile CDL

Budget Development Calendar

Reports

Policy Committee

Finance Committee

Personnel Committee
Nominating Committee
Community Outreach Committee

Public Comment
Other Items

Adjournment



4



Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of Board Meeting

Tuesday, February 15, 2022 6:45pm
Meeting Location: McKune Room

Trustees in Attendance: TJ Helfferich, G. Munce, S. Lackey, J. Carr, A. Merkel, & P.
Garcia.

Absent: C. Taylor.
Staff: Director L. Coryell & C. Berggren.
Guests: None

Welcome and Call to Order
TJ Helfferich called the meeting to order at 6:49 p.m.

Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval
MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by S. Lackey to approve the agenda, as

submitted. Discussion: None
Al Ayes: 6-0

Presentation: The State of Broadband in Washtenaw County by Gary Munce
Gary gave a power-point presentation about the perceived vs real coverage of

broadband within Washtenaw County, and expanded on how and when the goal of
complete coverage can be met.

Compulsory Segments:

Minutes and Approval of Checks

MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by A. Merkel to approve the minutes of the
January 18, 2022 Board Meeting. Discussion: None

All Ayes: 6-0

MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by A. Merkel to accept the General Fund
Operational Checks for January, 2022. Discussion: None
All Ayes: 6-0



MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by A. Merkel to accept Financial Reports for
January, 2022. Discussion: Susan alerted the other trustees that the cash-flow chart will
look different in the future, once the audit is over and Kerry can implement the
recommended changes.

All Ayes: 6-0

Director’s Report Update:
L. Coryell update:
» Lori reported that CDL has volunteered to be a Covid-testing library and is
waiting to hear back if the state will expand this program.
Lori conducted a 30-minute interview on WAAM about CDL.
The two policies that the board passed in January are in the packet, as
requested, in their cleaned-up format.
¢ The community quilt at the Senior Center is coming along and will be a very coo!
community project/achievement.
e Terri has started the application process for MeLCat.

Friends Report:
o The Friends had their annual meeting on January 22.
e No President-Elect, yet, but all other offices are filled.
o Approved over $16K of funds, earmarked for specific library programs/needs.

Lori played the Trustee enrichment video that the board had chosen for February,
United for Libraries’ Shott Takes for Trustees: “What it Means to be a Trustee.”

Other Reports Notes: None

Public Comment: None

Action ltem #1: Donations
MOTION made by A. Merkel, SECONDED by J. Carr to approve the library’s January
donations. Discussion: None.

All Ayes 6-0

Action Item #2: 2022 Budget Amendment
MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by A. Merkel to approve the amendment to

library’s 2022 budget. Discussion; The board wanted it shown what line this roll up issue
affected (Staff Development and Travel) and the amount that the error changed the
budget by ($50).

All Ayes 6-0



Action Item #3: Library Closing for Frida Kahlo Exhibit Takedown and Pack-Up
MOTION made by A. Merkel, SECONDED by J. Carr to approve the closing of the

library on Thursday, March 17, for the purpose of disassembling of the Frida Kahlo
exhibit and repackaging of the exhibit crates. Discussion: None.
All Ayes 6-0

Discussion ltem #1: Mobile CDL

Lori sent out the RFP draft to the trustees before the meeting and the process and
timeframe of the RFP was discussed. Lori also mentioned that the library hopes to fund-
raise over the summer for vehicle $.

Committee Reports

Policy Committee —
Finance Committee —
Personnel Committee —
Nominating Committee —

Community Outreach Committee —

Public and Board Comment: None

Other ltems:

Adjournment:
MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by G. Munce to adjourn the meeting at 8:01

p.m.
All Ayes 6-0

Anne Merkel, Board Secretary Date






FINANCE
REPORTS







Chelsea District Library

03/06/22 List of Checks for Board Approval
February 2022
Date Num Name Memo Amount
701 - Personnel Expenses
701.100 - Wages
701.120 - Retirement Pick up ER
02/07/2022 PR 20220211 RETIREMENT - Employer Contribution to retirement ac.. -1,385 681
02/07r2022 20220124 Alerus Financial 2022 - 02/41/2022 PR FLEX TO 457(b) 1,385 81
021812022 PR 20220225 RETIREMENT - Employer Contribution to retirement ac... -1,385.81
02/22/2022 20220207 Alerus Financial 2022 - 02/25/2022 PR FLEX TO 457(b) 1,385.81
Total 701.120 - Retirerment Pick up ER 0.00
701.100 - Wages - Other
02/07/2022 PR 20220211 WAGES 41,553.44
02/18/2022 PR 20220225 WAGES 41,290.85
Total 701.100 - Wages - Other 82 844 29
Total 701.100 - Wages 82844.29
701.110 - Retlrement-Contributions - EE
02/07/2022 PR 20220211 RETIREMENT PICK UP - Defcmp 2-457 EE457(b) -2215.28
0210712022 20220124 Alerus Financial 2022 -02/111/2022 PR EE PERSONAL CONT 2215.28
02182022 PR 20220225 RETIREMENT PICK UP - Defcmp 2-457 EE457(b} -2.215.29
02/22/2022 20220207 Alerus Financial 2022 - 02/25/2022 PR EE PERSONAL CONT 221529
Total 701,110 - Retirement-Contributions - EE 0,00
701.115 - 401A Retirement Matching
02/07/2022 PR 20220211 401 A MATCHING - Mers ER 1,608.67
02/18/2022 PR 20220225 401 A MATCHING - Mers ER 1,614.41
Total 701.115 - 401A Retirement Matching 3,223.08
701.200 - FICA
02/07/2022 PR 20220211 FICA EMPLOYER (FICA ER + MED ER} 3,024 86
02/18/2022 PR 20220225 FICA EMPLOYER (FICA ER + MED ER} 3,004 68
Total 701.200 - FICA 6,020 54
7041.300 - Flex Benefits
02/07/2022 PR 20220211 Dep Life (CA & DL & HI) - {Additional Life Ins + Depend.. -9.43
021072022 PR 20220211 Health Insurance - (Medical Insurance) -1.834 61
02/07/2022 220350053185 Blue Care Network of Michigan 2022 - MAR 2022 MED INS 3,974 99
02/18/2022 PR 20220225 Dep Life (CA & DL & HJ) - {Additional Life Ins + Depend.. 843
02/18/2022 PR 20220225 Health Insurance - (Medical Insurance) -1,834 61
02/22/2022 20220210 Unum Life Insurance Co 2022 Premium MAR B6B.72
Total 701.300 - Flex Benefits 1,156.83
701.400 - Unemployment
02/0712022 PR 20220211 MICHIGAN SUI - HEARTLAND BEGAN 03/26/21 0.00
021182022 PR 20220225 MICHIGAN SUI - HEARTLAND BEGAN 03/26/21 0.00
Total 701.400 - Unemployment 0.00
Total 701 - Personne! Expenses 93,253.54
727 - Supplies
727.200 - General Operations
02/06/2022 868246314 ABSOPURE 2022 - WATER, 5 5-GALLON BOTTLES 38.50
02/22/2022 110689965 Ballard, Linda P. PLASTIC UTINSELS 13.79
02/22/2022 4718959758 ACCO Brands USA LLC HOT LAMINATING FILM - 4 ROLLS 118,58
02/23/2022 69738 The Library Network K95 MASKS 124,80
Total 727.200 - General Qperations 295.85
727.300 - Material Processing
727.320 - Matl Processing Cases
02/08/2022 L/D SUPPLIES-MATERIALS 0.00
02/08/2022 L/ID SUPPLIES - MATERIALS -38.00
Total 727 220 - Matt Processing Cases -38 00
727.330 - Matl Processing Other
02/08/2022 6964270 Demca Inc. CREDIT FOR MATER?!AL RETURNED -7535
02/08/2022 1VRX-VWI1D-140D Amazon Capital Services Inc LUGGABE TAGS FOR SPCRT PORT 11,88
02/23/2022 7080841 Demco Inc. MYSTERY LABELS, REDDI CORNERS, REPAIR WIN .. 27258
02/23/2022 597263 BroDart Co. Library Supplies RECORD CARDS, LETTER SHEET 1282
02/23/2022 597263 BroDart Co. Library Supplies CIRC SHIPPING 247
Total 727 330 - Matl Processing Other 224 51

727.340 - Repailrs

Page 4



Chelsea District Library

03/06122 List of Checks for Board Approval
February 2022
Date Num Name Memo Amount
02/08/2022 8964270 Demco Inc. CREDIT FOR MATERIAL RETURNED -75.35
Total 727 340 - Repairs -75.35
Tota! 727.300 - Material Processing 111.18
727.500 - Cleaning
727.510 - Cleaning Paper Products
02/22/2022 110688965 Ballard, Linda P. PAPER TOWELS NAPKINS 34 87
Total 727.510 - Cleaning Paper Products 34 87
727.520 - Cleaning Supplles
02/22/2022 110688865 Ballard, Linda P WIPES 1449
0212212022 4110453507 Cintas Corporation-300 SOAP 18.76
Total 727.520 - Cleaning Supplies 33.25
727,530 - Cleaning Rugs
02/22/2022 4110453507 Cintas Corporation-300 RUGS 109.67
Total 727 530 - Cleaning Rugs 108.67
Tolal 727.500 - Cleaning 177.79
Total 727 - Supplies 584.60
801 - Professional Services
801,040 - Bookkeepar
021072022 20220210 Ballard, Kerry 2022 - BOOKKEEPING THRU 02/10/2022 500.00
02/22/2022 20220224 Ballard, Kerry 2022 - BOOKKEEPING THRU 02/24/2022 500 00
Tolal 801.040 - Bookkeeper 1,000.00
801.041 - Payroll Services
02/07/2022 PR 20220211 PAYROLL PREPARATION 159 53
02/18/2022 PR 20220225 PAYROLL PREPARATION 178 BS
Total 801.041 - Payroll Services 330.38
801.300 - Banking Feses
B21.310 - Bank Fees
02/28/2022 Service Charge 6.20
Total 801.310 - Bank Fees 6.20
801.315 - Investment Fees
02/26/2022 INV 220228 investment fees
Total 801.315 - Investment Fees 0.00
801.340 - Credit Card Fees
D2/18/2022 20220216 Costco Anywhere Visa LATE FEE 3515
02122/2022 110689965 Ballard, Linda P LATE FEE 595
0272212022 20220306 KeyBank 2022 KEYBANK - EXCEEDED LIMIT FEE (DUE TOIN . 39.00
Total 801.340 - Credit Card Fees 8010
801.360 - Pay Pal Fees
02/07/2022 PP 220207 $60 = 0453 = $2.72 PAYPAL FEE 2.72
Total 801.260 - Pay Pal Fees 272
Total 801,300 - Banking Fees 86 02
Total 801 - Professional Services 1,428 40
803 - Maintenance Service Contracts
803,010 - Maint Svc Contingency
02/08/2022 1-114844987918 Johnson Controls 2022 - PO 22-222 - FLUE EXHAUST LEAK 2,054 32
Total 803 010 - Maint Sve Contingency 2,054 32
803.100 - Copler
803.101 - Public Copier
02/23/2022 5018992926 Wells Fargo Bank, NA 2022 - 02114 - 0311342022 Copier Printer Maintenance 229.44
Total 803 101 - Public Copler 229.44
803.102 - Staff Copler
02/23/2022 5018892626 Wells Fargo Bank, NA 2022 - 02/14 - 03/13/2022 Copier Printer Maintenance ... 625.82
Total 803.102 - Staff Copier 825.82

Page 2



Chelsea District Library

03106722 List of Checks for Board Approval
February 2022
Date Num Name Memo Amount
803.103 - Small Printer Maintenance
02/223/2022 5018992026 Wells Fargo Bank, NA 2022 - 02/14 - 0313/2022 Copier Printer Maintenance . 17568
Total 803.103 - Small Printer Maintenance 175.68
Total 803,100 - Copier 1,030.84
803.300 - Technology
803.350 - Network Equipment
021712022 18797 KNIGHT TECHNOLOGY GROUP 2021 DATTO BACKUPS INV 18787 - 02/01/2022 1,100.00
Total B03.350 - Network Equipment 1,100.00
803.395 - Wabslte Hosting & Service
02/07/2022 1000194654 OQCLC Inc. EZ PROXY SOFTWARE SUBSCRIPTION - 669.68
02/22/2022 20220306 KeyBank 2022 LIVESTREAM - MARKETING VIDEQ SERVICE 499.00
02/22r2022 20220306 KeyBank 2022 SURVEY MONKEY - SERVICE 01/27/22 - 01/26/... 384 00
Total B03.385 - Website Hosting & Service 1,552 68
Total 803.300 - Technology 2,652.68
803.600 - Building Malntenance
803.605 - Janltorial
02/06/2022 13726 A Production Cleaning Company Inc. 2022 CLEANING 01/09 -22/22 1,750 00
02/07/2022 13732 A Production Cleaning Company Inc. 2022 CLEANING 01/23 -02/05/2022 1,750.00
02/2212022 13781 A Production Cleaning Company Inc. 2022 CLEANING 02-06 - 02/19/2022 1,750.00
Total 803.605 - Janitorial 5,250 00
803.610 - Lawn/Snow Service
803.611 - Lawn Service
02/22/2022 2022 Back to Nature Lawn Care 2022 Annual Tree/Shrub/Fertilizer Maint/Pest 1,416.16
Total 803.611 - Lawn Service 1,416.16
B803.612 - Snow
02/06/2022 5599 TIFFANY'S GARDEN LLC SALT ONLY 01/27/2022 7500
Total 803 612 - Snow 75.00
Total BO3 610 - Lawn/Snow Service 1,491.16
B03.620 - Trash
0212212022 20230 City of Chelsea TRASH - JAN 40.00
Total 803 620 - Trash 40.00
803.870 - Plumbling MA
0212212022 26046 Ken Cook's Plumbing and Heating Inc, ANNUAL INSPECTION 189.00
Total 803 870 - Plumbing MA 189.00
Total 803.600 - Building Maintenance 8,980,186
Total BG3 - Maintenance Service Contracts 12,718.10
850 - Telecommunications
850,100 - Local & Long Distance Charges
850.120 - Telephone
02/22/2022 20220212 Navitas Credit Corp 2022 FEB LEASE CONTRACT 20001159 24473
02/22/2022 20220315 Navitas Credit Corp 2022 MAR LEASE CONTRACT 20001159 21281
02/22/2022 20220308 KeyBank 2022 STAR2STAR -VOIP 01/26/22 - 02/25/2022 385.56
Total 850 120 - Telephone 843.10
850.121 - IT Cell Phone
02/0712022 98968336807 Verizon Wireless 2021 IT CELL PHONE 12/29 - 01/28/2022 51.13
Total 850.121 - IT Cell Phone 5413
Total 850 100 - Local & Long Distance Charges 894.23
850,300 - TLN Internet Service
850.311 - WIFi Hotspots
02/07/2022 01/21/2022 T-MOBILE 2021 - T-MOBILE HOTSPOTS 12/21 - 01/20/2022 30218
02/0712022 9858336807 Verizon Wireless 2021 HOT SPOTS 12/29 - 01/28/2022 57600
0212212022 x02142022 AT & T Mobilty 2022 - 02/07 - 03/06/2022 19120
Total 850311 - WiFi Hotspots 1,069.36
850.910 - WIFi Hot Spots - Restricted
02/22/2022 20220308 KeyBank 2022 MOBILE BEACON - NONPROFIT HQTSPOT 5V,

3,000 00

Page 3



Chelsea District Library

03106722 List of Checks for Board Approval
February 2022
Date Num Name Memo Amount
Total 850 910 - WiFi Hot Spots - Restricted 3,000.00
Total 856.300 - TLN Intemet Service 4,069,36
Total 850 - Telecommunications 4,963.59
880 - Promotlonal Matetials
880.100 - Advertising
880.110 - Media Buy }
02/08/2022 25771 Ann Arbor Observer Display Ad - KAHLO 482.30
0217/2022 12916-R The Sun Times 2 COLUMN WR 60.00
02/22/2022 3710 Chelsea Guardian 2022 - AIC AD, 1/8 PAGE, 02/18/2022 50.00
02/22/2022 12057-R The Sun Times AIC AD - 1/8TH PAGE 148.00
02/23/2022 PO 22-174 5 Healthy Towns Foundation 2022 BUDGET - TWO ISSUES - SPRING/SUMMER - ... 250.00
Total 880,110 - Media Buy 991 30
880.120 - Misc Advertising
02/23/2022 PO 22-174 5 Healthy Towns Foundation 2022 BUDGET - TWO ISSUES - SPRING/SUMMER - ... 250.00
Total B80.120 - Misc Advertising 250.00
Total 880.100 - Advertising 1.241.30
880.200 - Publications
880.220 - Misc Publications
02/22/2022 261180 Print-tech Inc. CHANGES TO AIC - SEE PG 5 22 95
Total 880220 - Misc Publications 2295
880.240 - Newletter
02122/2022 261180 Printtech Inc. 2022 SPRING NEWSLETTER 4,397.53
02/22/2022 261180 Print-tech Inc. 2022 SPRING NEWSLETTER - MAILING SERVICES 443 16
Total 880.240 - Newletter 4,840.69
Total 880.200 - Publications 4.863.64
880.300 - Marketing Supplles
880.310 - Displays
02/22/2022 20220308 KeyBank 2022 SIGNS IN 1 DAY - POLYCARBONATE SHEETS 25.00
Total 880 310 - Dispiays 25,00
880.311 - Exhlbits
02/08/2022 3695 Chelsea Guardian 2022 - 1/8 PAGE KAHLO 50.00
02/08/2022 DB-77987-INV Doflar Bill Printing 2022 TABLOID POSTERS - FRIDA 2946
02/22/2022 20220306 KeyBank 2022 BRITTEN - EXHIBIT BANNERS - WEST SIDE 571.89
02122/2022 20220306 KeyBank 2022 STAPLES - POSTERS - FRIDA 7589
Total B8O 311 - Exhibits 727.34
880.340 - Printed Items / Stationary
02/08/2022 DB-78121-INV Dallar Bilt Printing BUSINESS CARDS - VK - 150 741
02/08/2022 DB-76121-INV Dollar Bill Printing BUSINESS CARDS - SC - 500 46 62
02/08/2022 DB-78121-INV Dollar Bill Printing BUSINESS CARDS - EM - 100 2322
Total 880,340 - Printed ltems / Staficnary 97.25
Total 880.300 - Marketing Supplies 849 59
880.400 - Program Promotion
880,410 - Adult Program Promotion
880,412 - Midwest Literary Walk
021222022 PO 22173 MEDRCW, ELAINE MLW CIRCLE STICKERS - REIMBURSEMENT 69 50
Total 880 412 - Midwest Literary Walk 88 50
Total 880 410 - Aduit Program Promotion 69.50
880.420 - Youth / Teen Promotion
880.421 - General Youth/Teen Promotion
0212212022 20220306 KeyBank 2022 FACEBOOK - PRESCHOCL EXPO 10 00
Total 880 421 - General Youth/Teen Promaotion 10.00
880.422 - Authors In Chelsea
02/22/2022 20220306 KeyBank 2022 STAPLES - 11X17 POSTERS OF AUTHORS (3)... 68.36
02/22/2022 20220308 KeyBank 2022 STAPLES - 22X28 POSTERS (2) - AlC 54,00
02/222022 20220306 KeyBank 2022 SIGNS IN 1 DAY - AIC FREER BANNER 253.00
0212212022 261288 Print-tech Inc. 2022 AIC BROCHURES §89.62

Page 4



Chelsea District Library

03106122 List of Checks for Board Approval
February 2022
Date Num Name Memo Amount
Total 880.422 - Authors in Chelsea 1,064.88
Tota!l 880.420 - Youth / Teen Promation 1,074.98
Total 860.400 - Program Promotion 1,144 48
880.500 - Purchased Services
880.510 - General Purchased Services
02/22/2022 20220306 KeyBank 2022 ADOBE - STOCK DIGITAL IMAGES - 5X$2.99 EA 14.95
02/22/2022 20220306 KeyBank 2022 ADOBE - STOCK DIGITAL IMAGES - 2X$2.99 EA 5.08
D2/22r2022 20220308 KeyBank 2022 ADOBE - MONTHLY SUBSCRIPTION (10 IMAG. . 2999
Total 880.510 - General Purchased Services 5092
B80.520 - Professional Services
880.521 - Graphic Design Services
02/17/2022 0625 MC creative design & photography LLC 0625 - SPRING NEWSLETTER AND SEND PRINT R... 1,600.00
Total 880.521 - Graphic Design Services 1,600.00
880.522 - Photography Services
02/2212022 20220101 Bumill Strong Photography 2022 Photography Services (1 of 2) 1,400.00
Total 880.522 - Photography Services 1,400.00
Total 880.520 - Professional Services 3,000.00
Total 880.500 - Purchased Services 3,050.92
Tolal 880 - Promolional Materials 11,149.83
884 - Programming
884.410 - Adult Speakers
884.111 - Midwest Literary Walk
Q21232022 CORR 220223 PER SP 2/23 - CHANGE ACCT FROM 884,111 TO 88 . -2,000.00
Total 884.111 - Midwest Literary Walk -2,000.00
Total 884,110 - Adult Speakers -2,000.00
884.120 - Adult Supplies
884.122 - Craft Supplies
0212212022 20220308 KeyBank 2022 MOTAWI TILES - MARCH CLASS 100,00
Total 884,122 - Craft Supplies 100.00
884.126 - General Adult Programs
021222022 20220308 KeyBank 2022 MOTAWI TILES - MARCH CLASS 500.00
Total 884.126 - General Adult Programs 500.00
Total 884,120 - Adult Supplies 6§00.00
884.210 - Youth Speakers
884.211 - Authors in Chelsea
884,922 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Authors
D2/08/2022 2488 AUTHORS UNBOUND KATHERINE ARDEN - 2022 AIC - $1500 REMAINDE .. 1.500.00
02/08/2022 PO 22-140SP SHORELINE PUBLISHING GROUF LLC AIC BUCKLEY HONORARIUM ($2400) + TRAVEL RE. 50000
Total B84.922 - Youth Prog Rest Gifis Authors 2.000.00
884.211 - Authors In Chelsea - Other
02/08/2022 PO 22-1405P SHORELINE PUBLISHING GROUP LLC AIC BUCKLEY HONORARIUM ($2400) + TRAVEL RE 245181
p2123/2022 CORR 220223 PER SP 2/23 - CHANGE ACCT FROM 884,111 TO 88 .. 200000
Total 884.211 - Authors in Chelsea - Cther 445181
Total B84.211 - Authors in Chelsea 6.451.81
884,212 - General Youth Programs
02/06/2022 PO 22-11002 LAW, CHRISTINE M YOUTH PROGRAM FACILITATOR - FAMILY YOGA 0... 100.00
02/22/2022 20220306 KeyBank 2022 MICHAELS - GENERAL YOUTH PROGRAM - P... 25740
Total BB4.212 - General Youth Programs 357.40
884.213 - Parenting Programs
02/06/2022 PO 221092 KENLEY, HOLLI 02/10 Z00M - MANAGING SCREEN TIME PROGRAM 22500
Total 884.213 - Parenting Programs 22500
Total 884.210 - Youth Speakers 7.004.21

B884.220 - Youth Supplies
884.226 - Summer Reading

Page 5



Chelsea District Library

03/06/22 List of Checks for Board Approval
February 2022
Date Num Name Memo Amount
02/22/2022 20220306 KeyBank 2022 ACCUCUT - DIES FOR CUTOUTS FOR SRP 247 .50
02/23/2022 1079 SPAD'S TWISTERS SOFT-SERVE ICE CREAM SUMMER READING PRIZES 700.00
Total 884 226 - Summer Reading 947 50
Total 884 220 - Youth Supplies 947 50
884,270 - Teen Supplles
884,272 - Teen General Programs
02/17/2022 106G-X7DD-C74X Amazon Capital Services Inc TEEN PROGRAMS GENERAL 174 81
0211812022 T1IRM-4XVF-J1KT Amazon Capital Services Inc TEEN PROGRAMS GENERAL 7078
Total 884.272 - Teen General Programs 24559
Total 884.270 - Teen Supplies 24559
884.800 - Exhibits
884.801 - Exhibits
02/07/2022 1HYM-TVNC-4JT4 Amazon Capital Services Inc FRIDA EXHIBIT -SOCKS, DOLL, WALL ART 66.91
02/0712022 1GIM-OMD4-KLEC Amazon Capital Services Inc SUNFLOWERS AND PORTABLE LED LAMPS 154 34
02/18/2022 20220218 Costco Anywhere Visa EXHIBIT SETUP SUPPLIES 156 29
02/22/2022 20220306 KeyBank 2022 LOS TRES AMIGOS - APPRECIATION - EXHIBI. . 60 50
02/22/2022 20220306 KeyBank 2022 CLEARYS - EXHIBIT INSTALLTION - DINNER F ... 30038
02/22/2022 20220308 KeyBank 2022 LOWE'S - FRIDA EXHIBIT SUPPLIES 369
02/22/2022 20220306 KeyBank 2022 THOMPSON'S PIZZA - LUNCH FOR WORKERS 12329
02/22/2022 20220306 KeyBank 2022 ACE HARDWARE - FRIDA EXHIBIT SUPPLIES 48.23
Tolal 884 801 - Exhibits 916.63
Tota! B84 BOO - Exhibits 916.63
884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted
884.921 - Youth Prog Rest Glits Genl
0212212022 20220306 KeyBank 2022 POLLYS - AL FOIL 3048
Total 884 921 - Youth Prog Rest Gifis Genl 3048
Total 884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted 30.48
Total 884 - Programming 7.774.41
920 - LHilitles
920.110 - City of Chelsea Water
02/07/2022 20220263 City of Chelsea-Elect & Water 2022 JAN 12/29/2021 - 01/31/2022 WATER 59.67
Total 920.110 - City of Chelsea Water 58.87
920.120 - City of Chelsea Sewer
02/07/2022 20220203 City of Chelsea-Elect & Water 2022 JAN 12/29/2021 - 01/31/2022 SEWER 137.68
Total 920.120 - City of Chelsea Sewer 137 .68
920.130 - City of Chelsea Electric
02/07/2022 20220203 City of Chelsea-Elect & Water 2022 JAN 12/29/2021 - 01/31/2022 ELECTRICITY 3,917 .32
Total 820.130 - City of Chelsea Electric 3917.32
920.150 - City of Chelsea Sprinkler
02/07/2022 20220203 City of Chelsea-Elect & Water 2022 JAN 12/28/2021% - D1/31/2022 SPRINKLER 27 47
Total 920.150 - City of Chelsea Sprinkler 27 47
920.200 - McKune Gas
02/22/2022 3401549 Constellation NewEnergy-Gas Division LLC 2022 JAN - 12/21 - 01/24/2022 2,098.06
Total 920 200 - McKune Gas 2,098 05
Total 820 - Utilities 6.24019
960 - Board & Director Expense
960.10C - Board Expenses
02/08/2022 20130432 Demco Inc BOARD NAMEPLATES 3073
Total 960.100 - Board Expenses 3073
960.200 - Director Expense
02/22/2022 20220306 KeyBank 2022 THE GRATEFUL CROW - ANNUAL REVIEW C,, 8878
02/22/2022 20220306 KeyBank 2022 LOS TRES AMIGOS - MEETING TO DISCUSS J.. 4405
02/22/2022 20220308 KeyBank 2022 CHELSEA VILLAGE FLOWERS - CONGRATUL. 47.40
Total 860.200 - Director Expense 181.21
Total 860 - Board & Director Expense 211.94

Page 6



Chelsea District Library

03006122 List of Checks for Board Approval
February 2022
Date Num Name Memo Amount
967 - Equipment
967.200 - Equipment Software
02/22/2022 20220306 KeyBank 2022 HR COLLABORATIVE - HR PLAYBOOK D1/03-0. 170.00
02/22/2022 20220306 KeyBank 2022 ZOOM - WEBINAR SOFTWARE 01/24 - 02/23/22 39 50
0212212022 20220306 KeyBank 2022 ADOBE - ACROBAT DC ANNUAL ORDER 2022, 19067
u2/2212022 20220306 KeyBank 2022 INTUIT - QUICK BOOKS ANNUAL SUBSCRIPTI. 37099
Total 967,200 - Equipment Software 771.18
967.300 - Equipment Fumniture & Fixtures
967.310 - Makerspace Furnishings
022212022 1PCH-YCGP-LMVG Amazon Capital Services Inc MAKER SPACE 685
0212212022 12R9-NNMX-76JN Amazon Capital Services Inc MAKER SPACE 4892
Total 967.310 - Makerspace Furnishings 5577
967.330 - Equipment - non-Computer
0212272022 47220 ELM USA Inc EXTENDED WARRANTY - 3/11/2022 - 03/10/2023 47000
02/22/2022 47220 ELM USA Inc EXTENDED WARRANTY - 311/2023 - 03/10/2024 470.00
02/23/2022 597283 BroDart Co. Library Supplies ADMIN SHIPPING -METAL FILE 30.90
Total 867.330 - Equipment - non-Computer 970,90
Total 867.300 - Equipment Furniture & Fixiures 1,028 .67
Total 967 - Equipment 1,797,683
969 - Continulng Education Expenses
969.001 - Travel
969.100 - Staff Travel
969.110 - Director Travel
02/22/2022 20220308 KeyBank 2022 DELTA - PLA - AIRFARE - CORYELL 619.20
Total 869.110 - Director Travel 619.20
969.111 - Asst Director
02/a712022 PO 22.218 Ballard, Linda P PLA AIR TRAVEL + INS 661.00
Total 969.111 - Asst Director 661.00
969.120 - Information Servicas
02/22/2022 202203086 KeyBank 2022 ALIANZ TRAVEL INS - PLA - SOSSI 34.00
02/2212022 20220306 KeyBank 2022 ALIANZ TRAVEL INS - PLA - HOPKINS 3409
02/22/2022 20220306 KeyBank 2022 DELTA - PLA - AIRFARE - SOSSI 837.20
D2/22/2022 20220306 KeyBank 2022 DELTA - PLA - AIRFARE - HOPKINS §37.20
Total 969.120 - Information Services 1,342.58
Total 969.100 - Staff Travel 262278
Tolal 969001 - Trave! 2,62278
969.300 - Memberships
969.320 - Information Services
02/22/2022 1157738 American Library Association Membership 2022 - ALA MEMBERSHIPS - DONNELL 150.00
Tota! 868.320 - Information Services 150.00
969,500 - Institutional Membershlp
969.540 - Institutional Member Chamber
02/22/2022 20220306 KeyBank 2022 CHELSEA AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE - ... 100.00
Total 869.540 - Institutiona! Member Chamber 100.00
Total 869.500 - Institutional Membership 100.00
Total 568.300 - Memberships 250.00
969.600 - Staff Training
969.620 - Staff in-Service & Appreciation
0212212022 2/22/2022 Coryell, Lori STAFF APPRECIATION - CAKE 2899
02/22/2022 20220306 KeyBank 2022 CV5 - STAFF APPRECIATION - TREATS 65.32
Total 869.620 - Staff In-Service & Appreciation 94.31
969,940 - Staff Apprec - Restr/Covid-19
0212212022 20220308 KeyBank 2022 SEREPENDIPTY BOOKS - STAFF APPRECIATL... 2500
Total 969.940 - Staff Apprec - RestriCovid-19 2500
Total 969.600 + Staff Training 1189

Page 7



Chelsea District Library
List of Checks for Board Approval

03/06/22
February 2022
Date Num Namea Memo Amount
Total 869 - Continuing Education Expenses 299209
982 - Collection Expense
982,100 - Audio Books
982,120 - Adult Books on Disc
02/08/2022 501566473 Midwest Tape 2022 - JAN BOC 164 .95
02/08/2022 501566475 Midwest Tape 2022 - DEC BOC 437.89
02/08/2022 501566479 Midwest Tape 2022 - NOV BOC 59.99
02/08/2022 501801088 Midwest Tape 2022 - JAN BOC 27083
02/08r2022 50168010689 Midwest Tape 2022 - DEC BOC 12597
02/0812022 501601082 Midwest Tape 2022 - FEB BOC 174.98
02/1712022 501633107 Midwest Tape 2022 - FEB BOC 12497
021712022 501662909 Midwest Tape 2022 - DEC BOC 18.98
021172022 501633210 Midwest Tape 2022 - DEC BOC 76 99
02/17/2022 501662808 Midwest Tape 2022 - FEB BOC 8487
Total 882,120 - Adult Books on Disc 1,551 61
Total 982.100 - Audio Books 1,651.61
982.400 - Non Print
982.410 - Electronic Products/Subs
02/06/2022 501529739 Midwest Tape - Hoopla E-CONTENT - JANUARY 1,426 34
Total 982 410 - Electronic Products/Subs 1,426 34
982.420 - Adult Music on CD
02/08/2022 501601083 Midwest Tape 2022 - DEC/JAN CDs 45 46
02/17/2022 501633106 Midwest Tape 2022 - QCT/NOV CDs 2249
021772022 501832108 Midwest Tape 2022 - DEC/JAN CDs 84 .67
0211712022 501662006 Midwest Tape 2022 - DEC/JAN CDs 6820
Total §82.420 - Adult Music on CD 221.82
982.460 - DVD Feature
0211472022 501601081 Midwest Tape 2022 - JAN ADULT FEATURE DVDs 226 36
Total 982.460 - DVD Feature 226.36
982.470 - DVD Non-Fiction
02/14/2022 501601080 Midwest Tape 2022 - JAN ADULT NF DVDs 8220
Total 982 470 - DVD Non-Fiction 9220
982.485 - Playaway Views
02/17/2022 377315 Findaway World, LLC 4 REPLACEMENT LAUNCHPADS, 1 UNDER WARR... 209.97
Total 962 485 - Playaway Views 209 97
982.490 - Videogames
02/08/2022 L/D VIDEO GAMES 0.00
02/08/2022 L/D VIDEQ GAMES -50.00
Total 982.490 - Videogames -50.00
Tolal 982.400 - Non Print 2,126 69
982.500 - Local History Preservation
982.510 - Local History Preservation
02/23/2022 22-106GH DIEFFENWIERTH. PAULINE SHIPMENT COSTS FOR HISTORICAL CHELSEA PH... 3220
Total 882.510 - Local Histery Preservation 3220
Total 982 500 - Local History Preservation 32.20
982.700 ' Print
982.705 : Adull Print
982.710 - Adult Large Print
02/05/2022 57444385 Ingram Library Services 2022 ADULT PRINT LARGE 17.34
02/08/2022 57582328 Ingram Library Services 2022 ADULT PRINT LARGE 31.87
02/08/2022 57582330 Ingram Library Services 2022 ADULT PRINT LARGE 33423
0211752022 57682094 Ingram Library Services 2022 ADULT PRINT LARGE 20,45
02:117/2022 57697543 Ingram Library Services 2022 ADULT PRINT LARGE 16.64
0211772022 57758941 Ingram Library Services 2022 ADULT PRINT LARGE 29.03
Taotal 982.710 - Adult Large Print 148.76
982.720 - Adult Print General
02/05/2022 §7371805 Ingram Library Services 2022 ADULT PRINT GENERAL 13.82
02/05/2022 57388370 Ingram Library Services 2022 ADULT PRINT GENERAL 104.25
02/05/2022 57388373 Ingram Library Services 2022 ADULT PRINT GENERAL 3146
02/05/2022 57402525 Ingram Library Services 2022 ADULT PRINT GENERAL 1424

Page 8



Chelsea District Library

03/06/22 List of Checks for Board Approval
February 2022
Date Num Name Meamo Amount

02/05/2022 57417258 Ingram Library Services 2022 ADULT PRINT GENERAL 478
02/05/2022 57417259 Ingram Library Services 2022 ADULT PRINT GENERAL 3z
02/05/2022 57417260 Ingram Library Services 2022 ADULT PRINT GENERAL 210.84
02/05/2022 57417261 Ingram Library Services 2022 ADULT PRINT GENERAL 16.08
02/05r2022 57431444 Ingram Library Services 2022 ADULT PRINT GENERAL 2585
02/05/2022 57444360 Ingram Library Services 2022 ADULT PRINT GENERAL 14 .83
02/0512022 57444361 Ingram Library Services 2022 ADULT PRINT GENERAL 36.23
02/05/2022 57444362 Ingram Library Services 2022 ADULT PRINT GENERAL 18.08
02/05/2022 57444363 Ingram Library Services 2022 ADULT PRINT GENERAL 14.82
02/0512022 57475326 Ingram Library Services 2022 ADULT PRINT GENERAL 19.70
02/058/2022 57475328 Ingram Library Services 2022 ADULT PRINT GENERAL 26.64
02/08/2022 57510305 Ingram Library Services 2022 ABULT PRINT GENERAL 3368
02/0812022 57510308 ingram Library Services 2022 ADULT PRINT GENERAL 17.52
02/08/2022 57510210 Ingram Library Services 2022 ADULT PRINT GENERAL 824.23
02/08/2022 57582326 Ingram Library Services 2022 ADULT PRINT GENERAL 13.80
02/08/2022 57582329 Ingram Library Services 2022 ADULT PRINT GENERAL 41.30
02/08r2022 5758231 Ingram Library Services 2022 ADULT PRINT GENERAL 13.00
02/08/2022 L/D AD PRINT 0.00
02/08/2022 L/D AD PRINT -59.00
021712022 57594747 Ingram Library Services 2022 ADULT PRINT GENERAL 16.28
021712022 57594748 Ingram Library Services 2022 ADULT PRINT GENERAL 17.38
02172022 57504749 Ingram Library Services 2022 ADULT PRINT GENERAL, 74,56
021 7/2022 57639895 Ingram Library Services 2022 ADULT PRINT GENERAL 3598
0211712022 57639896 Ingram Library Services 2022 ADULT PRINT GENERAL 16.29
02/17/2022 57639897 Ingram Library Services 2022 ADULT PRINT GENERAL 10.08
021772022 57539898 Ingram Library Services 2022 ADULT PRINT GENERAL 16.06
0211712022 57639900 Ingram Library Services 2022 ADULT PRINT GENERAL 17.39
02/17/2022 57639901 Ingram Library Services 2022 ADULT PRINT GENERAL 4313
02172022 57635902 Ingram Library Services 2022 ADULT PRINT GENERAL 14,99
0211742022 576682087 Ingram Library Services 2022 ADULT PRINT GENERAL 26 61
021712022 57662088 Ingram Library Services 2022 ADULT PRINT GENERAL 1519
02/17/2022 57662089 Ingram Library Services 2022 ADULT PRINT GENERAL 17.38
0211742022 57662090 Ingram Llbrary Servicas 2022 ADULT PRINT GENERAL 3257
02/17/2022 57662091 Ingram Library Services 2022 ADULT PRINT GENERAL 3237
D2/17/2022 57662092 Ingram Library Services 2022 ABULT PRINT GENERAL 1320
02/17/2022 57697542 Ingram Library Services 2022 ADULT PRINT GENERAL 16 30
02/17/2022 57746875 Ingram Library Services 2022 ADULT PRINT GENERAL 18208
02n172022 57746876 Ingram Library Services 2022 ADULT PRINT GENERAL 2269
021712022 57746877 Ingram Library Services 2022 ADULT PRINT GENERAL 1609
02/17/2022 57746878 Ingram Library Services 2022 ADULT PRINT GENERAL 2200
021172022 57758838 Ingram Library Services 2022 ADULT PRINT GENERAL 2785
0211712022 577588938 Ingram Library Services 2022 ADULT PRINT GENERAL 1282
021712022 57758943 Ingram Library Services 2022 ADULT PRINT GENERAL 11.76
0211742022 57758944 Ingram Library Services 2022 ADULT PRINT GENERAL 10.84

Total 982.720 - Adult Print General 2,018 85

982.730 - Adult Ref.
021052022 57388372 Ingram Library Services 2022 ADULT REF 28 BS

Total 982 730 - Adult Ref 28.85

982.740 - Multipla Book Copies
021082022 57510309 Ingram Library Services 2022 MULT BOOK COPIES 3423

Total 962,740 ' Multiple Book Copies 3423

Total 982.705 - Adult Print 223079
882.755 - Youth Print

982.760 - Youth Print General
02/05/2022 57348377 Ingram Library Services 2022 YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 10.28
02/05/2022 57371901 Ingram Llbrary Services 2022 YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 159.67
02/05/2022 §7371902 Ingram Library Services 2022 YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 36.50
02/05/2022 57371903 Ingram Library Services 2022 YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 13.64
D2/05/2022 57371904 Ingram Llbrary Services 2022 YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 3.09
02/05/2022 57371906 Ingram Library Services 2022 YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 9.89
02/05/2022 57388388 Ingram Library Services 2022 YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 6.38
02/05/2022 57388371 Ingram Library Services 2022 YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 10.03
02/05/2022 57402524 Ingram Library Services 2022 YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 459
02/05/2022 57417256 Ingram Library Services 2022 YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 17.18
02/05/2022 57417257 Ingram Library Services 2022 YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 11.03
02/08/2022 57444358 Ingram Library Services 2022 YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 858
02/08/2022 57444364 Ingram Library Services 2022 YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 14 83
02/08/2022 57444366 Ingram Library Services 2022 YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 1422
02/08/2022 57475327 Ingram Library Services 2022 YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 22689
02/08/2022 57510304 Ingram Library Services 2022 YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 10.78
02/08/2022 57510307 Ingram Library Services 2022 YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 10.78
02/08/2022 57510308 Ingram Library Services 2022 YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 1408

Page 8



Chelsea District Library
List of Checks for Board Approval

03/06/22
February 2022
Date Num Name Memo Amount
02/0812022 /D ¥/T PRINT 0.00
02/08/2022 L/D YIT PRINT -41.97
021712022 2036474813 Baker & Taylor - Unlabeled Juvenile 2022 UNLABELED JUVENILE 106.75
021712022 2036475044 Baker & Taylor - Uniabeled Juvenile 2022 UNLABELED JUVENILE 80.49
02/1712022 57582325 Ingram Library Services 2022 YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 16.29
02/17/2022 57582327 Ingram Library Services 2022 YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 832
02/17/2022 57662093 Ingram Library Services 2022 YOUTH PRINT LARGE 10.44
Total 882,760 * Youth Print General 559 58
Total 982.755 - Youth Print §59 58
Tolal £82.700 - Print 2,790 37
982.910 - Adult Collection Rastricted
02/17/2022 57746879 Ingram Library Services 2022 ADULT COLLECTION RESTRICTED 8 BO
Total 882 910 - Adult Collection Restricted 880
Total 982 - Collection Expense 6,509 67
TOTAL 149,624.29

Page 10



5112 PM Chelsea District Library
03/06/22

Accrual Basis Donation and Restricted
February 2022

Fab 22 Budget
L]

—
Ordinary Income/Expense

$ Over Budget
]

Income
674 - Contribution & Donation
674,100 - Designated Adult Collection 0 0 0
674,110 - Designated Adult Programming 0 o 0
674.111 - Designated Youth Pregramming 250 0 250
674.112 - Designated Muslc Focus Programs 0 0 0
674.120 - Undesignated Donation 110 0 110
674,121 - Annual Glving 0
674.141 + Deslgnated Technology 0
674.150 - Continulng Education Restricted 0 0
Total 674 - Contribution & Donation 360 0 360
675 - Private Grant Sources
675.100 - Community Found Southeast MI 0 0
675.400 - Chelsea Ed Foundatlon 0 0
Total 675 - Private Grant Sources 0 0
Total Income 360 0 360
Gross Profit 360 0 360
Expense
803 - Maintenance Service Contracts
803.900 - Maint Service Contacts Restrict ]
Total 803 - Malntenance Service Contracts
850 - Telecommunications
850.300 - TLN Internet Service
850.910 - WIFi Hot Spots - Restricted 3,000 3,000
Total 850.300 - TLN Internet Service 3,000 3,000
Total 850 - Telecommunlicatlons 3,000 0 3,000
884 + Programming
884.210 - Youth Speakers
884.211 - Authors in Chelsea
884.922 - Youth Prog Rest Glfts Authors 2,000 0 2,000
884.953 - Youth Prog Rest Chelsea Ed Foun 0 0 0
Total 884.211 - Authors in Chelsea 2,000 0 2,000
Total 884.210 - Youth Speakers 2,000 0 2,000
884.400 - Music Focus
884.962 - Muslc in the Alr - Restricted 0 0
Total 884.400 - Music Focus 0 ¢ ]
884.500 - Artist In Resldence
884.970 - Artist In Resdience Restricted 0
Total 884.500 - Artist In Resldence 0 0 0
884.910 - Adult Programming Restricted
884.911 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts Comedy Sh 0
884.914 - Adult Prog Rest Glfis MWest LW
884.915 + Aud Prg. Rst. Gifts Purple Rose 0

Page 1 of 2



5:12 PM Chelsea District Library

03/06/22

Accrual Basls Donation and Restricted

February 2022

Total 884.910 - Adult Programming Restricted
£84.920 - Youth Programming Restricted
884.921 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Genl
884.923 + Youth Prog Rest Gifts SRP
Total 884.920 + Youth Programming Restricted
Total £84 - Programming
969 - Continulng Education Expenses
969.600 - Staff Tralning
969.940 - Staff Apprec - Restr/Covid-19
Total 969.600 - Staff Training
Total 969 - Continuing Education Expenses
982 - Collection Expense
982.910 - Adult Collectlon Restricted
982.920 - Youth Collection Restricted
Total 982 - Collection Expense
Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income
Net Income

Feb 22 Budget $ Over Budget
st )

0 o 0

30 0 30

0 0 0

30 0 30
2,030 0 2,030
25 25

25 25

25 0 25

9 0 9

0 0 0

9 0 9
5,064 0 5,064
(4,704) 0 {(4,704)
A4 0 @ng

Page 2 of 2



L jo | abeg

915'059°L (PrT'sLl) TLZ'ZES'L  B9F'ZP8 $99°099 awoau| JajN
915'059'L (pvz'eLl) 2L2'2Es’L 8OF'ZP8  $99'099 awoou| Aleu)piQ 19N

%EL {L0¥'v26'L) Z6¥'802'C SBO'vBE Sz9'6vl  E€PS'SZL asuadx3 |ejop
%L {zov'gol) 0c9't8l  8ZZEL 015'9 899 asuadx3 uopaa||o) - Z86
%0 (£80°02) £80'04 0 0 0 asuedx3 jeydeD - 086
%%l {o12'22) 825'9¢ ZIB'E Z66'c 02l sasuadx3 uopeanp3 Buinupuo) - 696
%85 {(gsc'z¢) 0S+'6€ TI0'C g86l'lL  viZ wewdnb3 . 206
%ZE (126'62) Le9'cr 0s8'el o 0s8'el S90AISS UO[JRILOINY . GO
%9 (g85'E) 009'c zle [AYA 0 asuadxg Jo0ud ¥ preoy - 096
%0} (092's%) 00029 ove'9 ] SS{UIBN - 026
%0 (005'2) 005'Z 0 0 0 J23JUNjoA - 588
%Lt (vig'c0l) SET'vZl  199'02 Pl LIE'L Bupuweibold - 88
%8| (0e6'65) ore'gs 0L6'CL 0SL'LL 092°1 sjeusjep jeuojjoinold - 0ge
%gl (zev'og) ose'sr gL6'g 98’  ¥G6'L SUOREUNWIIOIBNS] - 0SB
%EL (¥S5'9s1L) G50'08.  LOS'EZ gLL'zL  §29'L SJ9RIUOD 9IIAISE DIUBUBJUIEN - E0B
%G {661'25) 086'65 1822 gev'L  €SE'L SaoIAIeg Jeuoissajold - LB
%9 {sz8'og) GEG'ZE oLL'E g8% EL'L so|ddng - 272
%Pl {681'680'1L) 6/2'S9Z'L 062'SLL G2'E6  965'eR sasuadx3 jauvosied - Lo

esuadxg

%28 (168'c22) 8¥2'060' GE'9LE'L £60'Z66 102'26L Woud ssol9

%48 (168'c.2) 8$2'060'C ZSE'OLB'L £60'266 Z0Z'26L awou| |ejoL
%0 {00s'e) 005'8 0 0 0 $024N0S JURIS) B)eANd - 19
%L1 {(oe0'82) 516'CE 698's 09€ 6zZ0'p uopeyog B UoRNQUILOY - $/9
(eso'el) (reo'¥) (B6SE'R) anjep uj efueys yusunseau) - §5°999
%0 (186'62) 0000t 61 A 8 sBujuies yuswysaau| - 001°999
1S 9z SZ 18483 - 001°599
%89 (s51't) 0o0s'y GrE GHE 0 siajuud 'g sie1dod - 001°GH9
%0 (009) 009 0 0 0 s894 1 - 002°L09
%t (si8'2) 000t szl G2l 0 s@64 Juap|sey-uoN - 001209
%0 (000'2) 0002 0 0 0 sould jeuad - 00L'F.LS
%58 (9eL's) 000'29 $92'25 0 0 Piy 8)e)S - 0DL0FS
%0 (ooo'L) 000'1L 0 0 0 SJURJS - LOD'LOS
%L6 {z10'691) CEL'VE6')L L2L'69L')  026'G6S 80G'96L anusAsy PMISIA - Z0V

awoauy|

asuadxg/ewoou) Aeupip

jebpng jo % 1abpng toA0 § uom_u_..m ZZdeg-uer zZgad g uer
aviol

9)e(g 0} JED) PUE Yjuoy Juaund
jobpng o)} asuewuopad w_uwmvwﬁwmu
Aesain 1011810 BISIBUD wa 7rie



5:57 PM Chelsea District Library
03/06/22

Accrual Basls Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
January through February 2022

Jan -Feb 22 Jan -Feb21 § Change % Change

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
402 - District Revenue
402.300 - Dexter Township 300,636.85 297,509.10 3,127.75 1.05%
402.400 - Lima Township 262,601.05 22552578 37,075.27 16.44%
402.500 - Lyndon Township 319,984.08 306,381.76 13,602.32 4.44%
402.600 - Sylvan Township 40774154 218,441.10 189,300.44 B86.66%
402.700 - City Taxes 501,464.84 268,337.58 233,127.26 86.88%
Total 402 - District Revenue 1,792428.36 1,316,195.32 476,233.04 36.18%
606.000 - Misc Income & Refunds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
607.100 - Non-Resident Fees 125.00 0.00 125.00 100.0%
645.100 - Copiers & Printers 344.60 0.00 344.60 100.0%
665.100 - Interest 50.85 57.51 -6.66 -11.58%
666.100 - Investment Earnings 18.36 1,28400 -1,26564 -98.57%
666.500 - Investment Change in Value -13,0583.15 -8,62855 -442360 -51.26%
674 - Contribution & Donation
674.110 - Designated Adult Programming 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.0%
674.111 - Designated Youth Programming 2,250.00 0.00 2,250.00 100.0%
674,112 + Designated Music Focus Programs 0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 -100.0%
674.120 - Undesignated Donation 410.00 820.00 -410.00 -50.0%
674.141 - Designated Technology 0.00 2,000.00 -2.00000 -1000%
674,150 - Continuing Education Restricted 725.00 600.00 125.00 20.83%
Total 674 - Contribution & Donation 4,385.00 542000 -1,035.00 -19.1%
Income 1,784,299.02 1,314,327.28 469,971.74 35.76%
Gross Profit 1,784,299.02 1,314,327.28 469971.74 35.76%
Expense
701 - Personnel Expenses 175,789.52  168,582.71 7.206.81 4.28%
727 - Supplies 1,997.58 1,296.99 700.59 54.02%
801 - Professional Services 2,781.46 13,04662 -10,26516 -78.68%
803 - Maintenance Service Contracts 20,346.04 15,041.52 5,304.52 35.27%
850 - Telecommunications 6.917.97 1,855.98 506199 272.74%
880 - Promotional Materials 12,909.73 8,284.49 462524 55.83%
884 - Programming 15,145.21 15,291.62 -146.41 -0.96%
920 - Utilities 6,240.19 3,969.85 2,270.34 57.19%
960 - Board & Director Expense 211.94 -157.01 368.95 234.99%
965 - Automation Services 13,850.21 3,485.00 10,35521 296.29%
967 - Equipment 2,071.63 1,962.16 109,47 5.58%
969 - Continuing Education Expenses 3,712.09 943.46 2,768.63 293.46%
982 - Collection Expense 13,193.96 12,066.28 1,127.68 9.35%
Total Expense 275,167.53 24567967 29,487.86 12.0%
Net Ordinary Income 1,509.131.49 1,068,647.61 440,483.88 41.22%
Net Income 1,509,131.49 1,068,647.61 440,483.88 41.22%

Paage 1 0of 1



S6'EBLIESLS 9" 09Z°€SZS 6t'€2500S
£1'960'802'€S €1°99b'v8S 00°0E0'Y9E'CS
v ZT'L96°92€ZS LY"9TE'S69S S9°0S9'TE9'TS
00°000°0085 00°000°00£5 00°000°00TS
ZT°£96'925'TS +x ESEBI'VS- 59°059°'TES'TS
T0'6ZS/T88BS 99'6b1'6TS GE'6LETELS
00'0S 00°0$ 000%
T0'6Z5°T88% + 99°6YT'6VTS SEGLETELS

ajue|eg Juipug

adueyd 19N

JJue|eg Bujuuag

800 €00 Suppray) pund JuawaipEay 1gag puog

pung 821AI8S 1q8Q

pund jeJauas) |jo|

Je}O] Sidulied JUdW)SaAU|
+00°L1I0 pund 1a)le Asuow
£00°LT0 pung swasuj] paxi4

JUNO22Y asuduawy

puep uo ysed

TO0'E00 Junoaay |edAed
100°T00 jueg a1els EIS|AYD SAUN0IDY Buppdsy)
S3ONVYTIVE SHNVYE TvI01

pund |eJauasg)

Zzoz ‘gz Aenigad

saoueleqg pun4

AYYHEIT 1LD1W1SId V3S13HO
0L



'000°009% 1IN0 panaysuen) pue ul 0OQ'00LS PaLd)suel] - TZ07 WO JApUIBWA) ODO’'00TS SAPN[IY] ., uawaes aspdiaury Yalew pinoys,

Y00 LT0+EDO'LTO 005'999 00T°939 ¥0D'LTD + €00°LT0
0005 ST'ESO'ETS- 0005 00°05 9¢'8TS 00°0% aIuejeg
0008 0005 0005 0005 00'0% zefiefen
00°0S 00°0s |ooros 00°05 Jooros ZZ/OE/TT
00°0$ 00'0% 00°0% 0005 |oo‘0s zZ/oT/10
00'0% 00'0% 00'0% looos 00'0% 2Z/0E/6D
00°0S 0o'0% 00°'0% 0005 0005 TZ/TE/80
|ooos 00°05 0005 00'0% 0005 Te/1E/L0
0005 00°05 00°0% 0005 0005 zz/og/90
00°05 0005 0005 00°0% 0005 TT/1efs0
00°0% |ooos 00'0% 00°0% 00°'0% ZZ/0E/v0
00'0% 00°0% 00°05 00°0$ 00°0S ZZ/1E/E0
ZUL96'929'TS  [SEV69'YS- 78°0T% 00'0% S9°0S9'TEY'TS Tz/8t/to
S9°059'TE9'TS |OB'BSE‘RS- WA 00'0% 16°100°0V9°TS ZZ/IESTO
T16'T00°0V9'TS {ONMd WwH3IND 0 LNO/NI 12/1€/21
;wucm_mnlm:_n:m anfea ul adueyd | IMeIpPYMM 334 15a43u) ui s9)suenfiisodaq | sauejeg Suiuugag _

005°999 ‘00T°999 ‘¥00°ZT0 ‘€00°LT0 - SLNNOIIV 19
t-12Z6-£281-0000 "OU JUNOIIY

zeoz/8e/zo asuduawy

18




SINNOJJY SINIWISIANI 0°'8 230 ZT TZOZ\SISATYNY INIWISIANI 2'8 T'8 Z20Z\S1¥0dIY QYYOE 0'T Z20Z\220Z 23ueui\1gD sadaapjeog\sjuawniog\yseizpnquigsap|od1as\T0S4- 100\

‘3juejeq junodse Suluwdag syl Ul TZ0Z Eﬂ.__l._lu-:__lmEE ca.nr.com.w m__._mlm..m_u:_uc_ wmﬂm._._m:.q. e

1
30 O YIBq PALIBSUBE I M SPURY '||B) 10 JALIWNS 38| Ay) b AfENSN ‘papaau $ jeydes

Bunesado vayps “Junds ayy uy u::bu;ii.au:nﬁ ay Q_TW!..E ..mco:‘m\s:u.n_m_!._&.‘vuvwwc 10U Spung

MW Asuoly] asudiawy - 4NN 2°'8

00'0 00°0 000 000 000 00'0
000 Jooo 00°0 000 000 000 000 /el
000 000 000 000 000 00'0 000 zz/oE/tt
000 00’0 000 000 000 000 000 zz/ot/to
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 ZZ/0E/60
000 000 00’0 000 000 000 oo B 7zZ/18/80
00'0 000 000 000 000 000 000 B TZ/TE/L0
00’0 000 000 000 000 000 foo0 7 Tz/0E/90
00°0 00°0 000 000 000 000 00°0 zz/Te/s0
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 B T2/0E/v0
000 000 00'0 00°0 000 000 00’0 z/1E/E0
00°000°008 00°0 000 000 000 00°000'00L 00°000°001 ~ zz/szfo
00°000'00T 00°0 000 000 00'0 00'0 B 00'000°00T zz/1e/10
«»|00°000°00T . 12/1e/et
aojuejeq Sulpul | anjep ul aduey) JMEIRYIMN 5994 1s=24alu| ul ._mmmcm._u\u_monmo a3ue|egd guiuumBag
000N
19)uep Asuowy
zeoe/ee/To asuduswy
4 '8
Wd 9Z:£ 2202/9/€







2022 1/31/2021 12/31/2021 1/31/2022 2/28/2022 YTD Totals
il Source Amount |  Amount Amount Amount
General Fund $600,000 $600,000 $600,000 $600,000
General Fund $254,645 $254,646 $254,646 6254,646
General Fund $66,000] $66,000 $66,000 566,000
General Fund $300 5300 5300 5300
Cap Improvement Fund $155,274 $155,274 5155,274 $155,274
Infinex Money Market Fund $1,737 51,737 $1,737 $1,737
Total Investment $1,077,957 $1,077,957 $1,077,957 $1,077,957
= YTD
i " Datse AT Value Value Value Value Value
Beginning balance (017.004) $1,539,487 2,043,911 1,640,102 1,231,751 $2,038,512
Invested $1,077,957 1,077,957 1,077,958 1,077,958
Cumulative Fund Increase 6/2009
— 12/31/2020 $511,966 511,966 511,966 511,966
2022 Earnings ** (666.100) 54 8 8 11 Earnings 518
2022 Valuation (666.500) -$3,861 -3,817 -8,359 -4,694 Valuation -$13,053
2022 YTD Valuation - gain/loss 3,861 -32,277 -8.351 -4,684
2022 Monthly change - Net of
earnings and valuation -5$3,856 -3,809 -8,351 -4,684
2022 FY Cumulative Change
(Current Year) -$3,856 615 -8,351 -4,684|YTD Cumulative -$8,351
Withdrawal {-) / Deposit (+) $0 -200000 a 700000 MMF from OC $800,000
Fund Value Value Value Value
Capital Reserve Fund $890,100 890,100 890,100 890,100
Capital Improvement Fund $100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000
€ A D U $37,421 137,421 -261,964 670,315
Investment Services Fund
(Interest - Fees + Change in
Value) $508,110 512,581 503,615 507,282
Ending Balance 51,535,631 1,640,102 1,231,751 827,067|Ending Balance |  1,640,102|

Note: Move funds to Cap Reserve for
2020, rotal 5100k

Note: Jan 2021 Board approved
increasing the Capital Improvement
Fund to $100,000 . 2020 CIF year end bal
at $26575, add $73,425.






% TWOIHOLSIH
1390aNnd NO G35YE SALYWILSI AIIVINITVI

1390MN8 KO¥-4 SHIBWNN
06 SHT 05T TRLESL 6425005 wounvg Bapu3
STUrenYy AL ST Taeen'561 MOy U 9N
wITTY 'y 00D s anppled )
STF ys O | a8)} rmasopny frrvy
zrezytey 0928057 5 0L0"S 6T S [0
ey Buy
moid ysed puod 102
[vastm |EER ‘SourEg Burpug
UG oL T MO ySED o
oosts'sea ooC'eYe 1T 62'(0T sappuadeg
000 000 MOL BT Aaury
ooYSO'sLte trosh'ess 26 1SK'9
STALL'TTL L sausieq BujuuyBeg|
q D 0 i Gny d q Mojd ysed ._..._m_
LTsRé'TI0T L DOC S [sTsay'Tst Sasuscty o) 1N
joon, _| )
3 o o'e fotwcou 0y 5 jEa09iu) $9a 4 BTy
TreTrIEr TV LsT LSt P OIOTET WO( WID T SI0PIURIL $59
[00-000'00Z 00000°00L B10% WUALIBAOW WY PRI
| G STTEv EOT Colds Teorn - sestdey
. T sosuadxg|
SCE04'TEN"T TYoSY Les TovirIED NI 0 Swmout 98 |
oga ddrs Lad s 1alg
BESOE CZ9'T TrOSY Léd TR al3) WD @ S
)
ETOTYTSY ¥ {sC/sT #9020 50% 1+ B puoR) PUOH 0 0) UG
15 CLT9I0T SOPORYETT___ ¥ sEnare [inier 302 + 10D) PRI 85010
— 1 S—r—— v e 1 E
_ m | ] R | P | | _ =]

fovo'srs) ETT T seveszs Tstszevs s sreions [T woumeq Burpi |
i) ora'zed Tretats) Testsotel  fluiveat i) sSL6L56 wmof) yse passsiac 10N
o1 ¥z Ll _l.h.h i) AU Sy i % puous Aq %, ‘srusdy
HEITE [T _ﬂnuml.l- Wi st | st tavei UE Vet | vamppudne 12 0L PSS
w1 et & % e T T CE o T L WA W5 e A ¥, "o
Tos'est S [z ST a3 X3 [x ] ST VS5 I0% SITUTLS 50095 [{33371] U WD 0L Peeland
saveezs IETEYs v ‘tons rTes S0SIETTS otoeTzTs ‘rTrs Tt LT T vie'ssts saumvd upuafieg |
. —— i D—— i
[ 0 T 4 - Pl R T I [ e | 7 | Ty pibee] [ il o v | £ - »
e | [z | R vere I [T =0l [ es | [ e T B (R canc ) [ A= T (v [ 2+ R [ oo y suogaslasg mol3 used

2202/LE/L0 18 02 AJY - 2202 Mold YseD Alelqi joulsiQ eas[ayd




s efireys evag epis, Joug ‘g
HulS yuBg 0D way Sppe)d Yo pus sisodeq, Jeju3 v

puog 100 wasy §
8bs2y) eanes epA), 3 g
02 8l Lo $209 FWODINI U WS HUBG 10D Woy sipard Jayie pue spsodag, Jau3 v

Jsjua wawees (7 weyj - sesuadxy pue sWoU 107 2
sousieq Ourwuibaq 1980 @S0 Byl jenba pinoys swuy) “(0g BuY) | UK VO puBY Lo Ysea Buruad() majd yseD pued 102 - Puog 100 'Q
‘sous|eq BuiuwiBaq 657 [enbe pnoys s1UL (O sun) | Su1| wo pUBY YO yses BuledD Mol UseD 10D - 103 Y

:seaueleq BuuiBaq wijuosy |

SjUBLIBING Yury Wl
anpasary

Sadue|q a1 yurg 40 (GO U Hodas MOl UTED<=CL0Z<=110Z OSIT 995 (1G9Q 1D 0 WwaymuE 888) O 100] SwadT]

—
[ onossy Bupag) 1EH Ul PPNl UG - | BL0Z woy) 76
JUNCSRY JUSLWLISBAL) 1BNSPUN S BAIaSaY _wgm-
mﬂg JUBUNEBAL) U3y pPE - 158JaJU| JuBW)S
WNCGOY JUaWSaAL| PBIBJSUEN UL Pl - spund 3
UoReIo $509014 | 9W05U] IO
1d m_... 1ad

98y yueg wad




DIRECTOR’S
REPORT







Library Director’s Report
Respectfully submitted for March 22 board meeting

Staff Announcements
January Work Anniversaries
Administrative Assistant Chris Berggren, four years on January 3
Youth Librarian Jessica Zubik, seven years on January 13

Teen Librarian Stacey Comfort, three years on February 11
Head of Circulation Terri Lancaster, 21 years on February 12
Creative & Graphic Assets Manager Elaine Medrow, two years on February 29

CDL and COVID-19

On February 25, the CDC came out with updated guidelines for mask wearing based on
community/county COVID-19 levels. Levels can be low, medium, or high and are
determined by looking at hospital beds being used, hospital admissions, and the total
number of new COVID-19 cases in an area. Washtenaw County’s level is currently
Medium. Based on this, wearing masks indoors is no longer recommended but we are
advised that people may choose to wear masks at any time, and that people with
symptoms, a positive test, or exposure to someone with COVID-19 should wear a mask.
Currently, staff are no longer required to wear masks. We will continue to provide
masks for staff and the public until current supplies run out. Staff are welcome to wear
personal masks, too,if they are more comfortable doing that.

Short Takes for Trustees Schedule

March Board Ethics

April Board Meetings

May Succession Planning and New Board Orientation
June Library Policies

July Working with Friends

August Library Advocacy
September Board Self Evaluation
October Evaluation the Director
November Strategic Planning

External Issues Impacting 2022 Budget Expenses

Inflation, international events, and strained supply chains are contributing to
unanticipated increases in some of CDL'’s 2022 expense lines. Maintenance services and
printing costs are just two of the areas that have seen rising — and unexpected — costs.
We are monitoring the situation and will keep the Board informed when necessary.

Mobile CDL RFP Important Dates

March 1, 2022 RFP available on website and sent to vendor list
April 1, 2022 Proposals due by 4 PM

April 4, 2022 Proposals opened and reviewed by Mobile CDL Team



Week of April 25, 2022  Mobile CDL Team discusses and scores proposals
April 28, 2022 Mobile CDL Team proposal selection for Board approval
May 2, 2022 Special meeting of Board to discuss and approve final award

The Mobile CDL Team will consist of the Board’s Community Qutreach Committee (G.
Munce (chair), A. Merkel, C. Taylor), L. Coryell (Library Director), and L. Ballard
(Library Assistant Director).

Virtually Out and About: Meetings Attended Via Zoom and Phone
—February 2021

Rotary meetings (February 1, 15, 22)

Library of Michigan Directors’ Zoom (February 11)

Meeting on grant possibility — R. Ryan & T. Graham (February 11)

Friends Meeting (February 8 via Zoom)

Chelsea Senior Center Community Quilt update (February 15)

Cathy Lancaster, Library of Michigan’s Youth Services Coordinator (February 22)



STATE OF MICHIGAN

GRETCHEN WHITMER OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR GARLIN GILCHRIST Il
GOVERNOR LANSING LT. GOVERNOR

March 1, 2022

Chelsea District Library
221 South Main Street
Chelsea, M1 48118

Dear Friends,

Happy March is Reading Month! Let’s celebrate all the wonderful libraries across
Michigan that provide Michiganders of all ages with resources, knowledge, and
fellowship. Your service to your community is invaluable and has the potential to
change lives.

Throughout history, libraries have been beacons of knowledge. The Chelsea
District Library is no different, providing events, books, and programs for people
of all ages. Libraries plant seeds of inspiration in our young people and create a
nurturing environment for their ideas to grow. It is incumbent on all of us to work
together to ensure our communities succeed, which is why we are thankful for
Chelsea District Library and the library professionals, staff, and volunteers who
go above and beyond to make a real difference in people’s lives.

Thank you always for your hard work, and especially throughout these past two
years. Not only have you continued to provide traditional resources, but libraries
across Michigan have stepped up as crucial institutions in the coordination of
public health programs. From COVID testing and vaccination to COVID-related
information, libraries have continued to meet the ever-changing needs of their
communities, supporting not only strong minds, but strong bodies too. I am so
proud to work alongside you as we build a brighter future for all Michiganders.

Again, wishing everyone at the Chelsea District Library a happy March is
Reading Month! I send my best wishes for a successful next chapter.

Sincerely,

Gretchen Whitmer
Governor of Michigan






Chelsea District Library
Assistant Director’s Report
February 2022

Facility update
HVAC- we will only need to replace one of the two condenser motors | mentioned last month
and we are waiting to be scheduled at this point.

Teenspace ceiling- due to staffing shortages, our painting contractor will not be able to get to
our job until early April, It is not leaking so waiting should not be an issue.

LED bulb situation- still in process. The surge suppressor that was put on two of the lighting
circuits seems to be working but we are going to give it another 30-60 days to be sure.

Spring means we can get to some of the outside projects so | have contractors coming to give us
guotes on some minor concrete repairs on the McKune steps and porch, the north portico
walkway, the front parking lot walkway, and the staff brick patio. Six of the eight columns on
the McKune side porches are showing signs of rot at their bases so we will replace them with
Azec like we did with the lower porch handrail posts.

We had our annual plumbing inspection this month and no major issues were noted. | also met
with our janitorial contractor to review their work and areas we felt could use improvement.

Staffing/Training

Our all-staff meeting was canceled this month due to heavy snow the night before and a late
opening on what would have been the meeting day. We had scheduled a visit from our MERS
representative so we rescheduled her for March.

The annual Public Library Association conference will be held in Portland, OR the third week of
March. It will be in-person for the first time in two years but proof of vaccination and masking
will be required. Lori, Gabrielle, Catherine, and myself will be attending.

Budget- believe it or not, we start the 2023 budget process in March so | am getting myself
psyched-up to get our working document ready to make available to managerial staff. We are
experiencing higher than budgeted expenses in many budget categories due to pandemic
related issues- staffing and/or supply chain- so that could be challenging as we try to determine
2023 costs nine months out.

Volunteers- we had 186.75 total hours in Feb: 138.5 book sale volunteer, 48.25 non-book sale.
Respectfully submitted-

Linda Ballard
Assistant Director






Information Services Report: February 2022
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

While the first two weeks of February remained virtual, and the presence of the Frida Kahlo
exhibit means that our programming rooms were limited and thus more programs were done
remotely, we still saw excellent engagement with the library this month. Librarians observed
numerous patrons of all ages visiting the library specifically to see the Frida Kahlo exhibit, and
we’ve noticed a return of teens and tweens visiting during the after school hours. In person

participation is still lower than pre-pandemic, but as cases fall we hope to see that trend
reversed.

Frida Kahlo’s Garden opened this month. In addition to the remote programs (including
online Watercolor and Gardening programs) we were pleased to host three visits from a
Chelsea area preschool! Three and four year old preschoolers visited the library with
their parents, siblings, and teachers for a Frida themed storytime. Edith and Jessica read
aloud, showed off a silk flower and Frida doll, and sent students home with a take home
portrait craft. These crafts and pictures from the day are now featured on the CDL art
website.

We had a visit from the Library of Michigan. Cathay Lancaster and Barb Williams visited
for a tour of the youth area and the Ingenuity Engine, as well as to see the Frida Kahlo
display. They left us with resources for improving our training on Mel databases and
storytimes, and we left them with a wonderful impression of CDL.

Librarians continued spring and summer program planning. Jessica Zubik and Stacey
Comfort continued to develop the youth and teen summer reading challenge. We
secured several donations for this year's program.

Washtenaw Reads wrapped up. We learned that over 200 patrons attended the live
zoom webinar, with approximately 50 views of the recorded event. Regular print copies
checked out 115 times, large print 14 times, ebook 6 times and audiobook 9 times.
Midwest Literary Walk planning also continues. We secured all three authors and met
with marketing to finalize promotions. We also met with Serendipity and Literati to
coordinate event sales.

Program Attendance

Date Program In-Person |[Live Recorded (Kits
Adult Programs
2/1/2022 |Reading Glasses Book Club 4
2/8/2022 |DIA Presents: In the Garden 30
2/12/2022 |Purple Rose Reading 75
2/16/2022 |Washtenaw Reads Book Club
2/22/2022 |Writing Workshop pt 2 7




Information Services Report: February 2022

Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

2/24/2022

Online! Painting Watercolor
Flowers

40

10

Adult Program Totals

156

10

Early Literacy Programs

2/9/2022

Zoom Storytime

26

2/16/2022

Zoom Storytime

12

Early Litearcy Program Totals

38

Youth Programs

2/5/2022

Preschool Expo

15

20

2/9/2022

The Frame Part1

12

12

2/10/2022

Managing Screen Time and
Social Media Use

10

2/10/2022

Early Literacy at Home Kits

30

2/14/2022

After School Science Snacks

2/15/2022

Family Yoga in Frida's Garden

2/16/2022

The Frame Part 2

12

2/22/2022

Co-op Preschool Exhibit Tour

23

2/22/2022

Co-op Preschool Exhibit Tour

1

2/23/2022

Family Read Aloud Book Club

2/23/2022

Co-op Preschool Exhibit Tour

31

2/24/2022

Early Literacy at Home Kits

30

Youth Program Totals

72

49

30

72

Teen Programs

2/21/2022

Teen Book Club:; Hitchhiker's
Guide

2/25/2022

PWNED Gaming Club

Teen Program Totals

10

Awareness and Qutreach

2/9/2022

AIC video @ SME (in place of
classroom visits)

110

2/10/2022

Silver Maples Book Club

15

21712022

Pines Book Club

2/25/2022

6th Grade Class Visit; Doma 1

60

Awareness and Outreach Program Totals

84

110

Reference, Collections, Deliveries, and Other

Services

February 2022

[Reference Questions

1495

[Homebound & Deposit Book Deliveries

32

OCLC Interlibrary Loan

16




5

- I_ i- ]

P

AR TR

|
e
1
]

}jJ

.

[

“BETT b

]
-
L

-

.,.r
TNy 1
i

selif

2 W
T =, R &
- ¢ 1 e

ﬂ‘

§
Jl

Informatlon
Technology

News

Respectfully Submitted
by Scott Rakestraw

INGENUITY ENGINE ROOM NEWS

Stacey Comfort engineered tours of the IE for about
forty 6% grade students from Beech Middle school.

Stacey’s also booked about double that number of

students for Maker Space tours next month!|

W 50 Visitors
-- 21 Maker Projects
m 70 Jours
-- 8 Computer Help Sessions

Resm 3D Printer = Resin Curing Station

ﬁﬁcﬁii ‘\hhk'f
B\ N
HELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY

_ BOARD REPORT *
i.‘!é FEBRUARY 2022
Pa : ‘\

AT LS~

We had our first Super8 film
conversion this month. A patron had
some old family movies and was able
convert them to digital video clips.

CHELSEA SENIOR CENTER

; ON- - TOTAL
TRIPS | SITE HOURS
HIRS o S
J 4 10 12
A
N
F 7 18 24
E
B

We're getting quickly acclimated to the
technology environment at the Chelsea
Senior Center. Thanks to the expert
orientation and training demos with
Gary Munce. We're repurposing
computers, adding staff user accounts
and providing direct support for their
Zoom events like the Wellness Fitness
and Tai-Chi classes.

Now that Covid conditions have
improved, we'll also be looking to
resume our Senior out-reach programs
for UMRC and Dancey House.










